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Independent Auditer’s Report

To the Members of
SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SANGAM POWER GENERATION
COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of changes in equily and Statement of cash
flows for the year ended 31st March 2022, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

{n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given Lo us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of afTairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and its L.oss, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
reporl. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity, and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequale accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequalte internal financial controls, that
were operaling effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are {ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are {ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and (o issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantce that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in  the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up Lo the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease lo continue as a
going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in cvaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to cvaluate the cflect of any identified
misstatements in the standalone financial statements.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw the attention to the following matters in the notes to the financial statements:

Note No.26 in the financial statements which indicate that due to abnormal delay in handing
over the possession of land and steps to be taken by Govt. of U. P. as per the Orders of
Hon’ble High Court, SPGCL has requested UPPCL for takeover of the Project and refund
of investiment made. The matter is under consideration of UPPCIL. and a Committee has
been constituted under the Chairmanship of Managing Director, Uttar Pradesh Rajya
Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited for amicably closing the Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA). Draft of Share Purchase Agreement (SPA), as prepared by Company’s Legal
Counsel, has been sent to UPPCL/ UPRVUNL for approval. The response from U.P.
Government is awaited. There was abnormal delay in resolving the matter by UPPCI.,
therefore SPGCL has withdrawn all its undertakings given to UPPCI. and lodged a claim
of Rs. 115722 Lakh (inclusive of Rs 31324.99 Lakh paid to L&T towards BTG advance)
on them vide its letter no. SPGCL/NOIDA/2018/01 dated 13.03.2018 and subsequently
filed an appeal with UPERC.

UPERC vide its Order dated 28.06.2019 has allowed the claim of SPGCL for
Rs. 25,137 l.akhs along with interest @ 9% p.a. (Simple interest) on Rs.14,925 Lakhs for
the period from 11.04.2014 10 31.03.2019 and also directed UPPCL to immediately release
Performance Bank Guarantee 1o SPGCL and SPGCL to transfer the entire land in their
possession to UPPCL.

UPPCL had filed appeal with APTEL against the UPERC order, subsequent to which even
SPGCL filed an appeal. APTEL vide its Order dated 14th July 2021 has disposed these
appeals and observed as under:

“We have gone through the findings and the decision of the State Commission in its
impugned order and arc of the considered opinion that the Impugned Order dated
28.06.2019 passed by the State Commission does not require any intervention of this
Tribunal, excepl the last part of para at serial no. d) under para 82, which reads as under:

“The interest on cost of financing and interest on debt is not allowed. The reimbursemert
of'advances to NCL, PGCIL etc., administrative expenses, cost of financing and interest on
debt shall be subject to verification on the basis of relevant documents or through an
independent firm of chartered accountants.”

We are of the opinion that it would be appropriate on the part of the State Commission 10
complete the verification at their end itself. Accordingly, we dircct the State Commission
to complete the verification within a period of threc months from the date of
pronouncement of this judgment and crystallize the total amount to be paid 1o Respondent
SGPCL. In view of this, the impugned order dated 28.06.2019 passed by the State




Commission (Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission) is hereby set aside to the
extent as indicated herein above”

SPGCL has filed application with Hon,ble UPLERC for the following

(i) Verification of Expenditure and Payment of same with interest upto date of payment of
claim.

(11) Release of Performance Guarantees by UPPCL.

UPPCL has filed appeal with Supreme Court against above APTEL order. The company
has also filed an appeal with Supreme Court against APTEL order. Supreme Court has
stayed the order passed by APTEL and matter is pending for final hearing.

Pending these, no provision has been considered necessary by the management at this stage.

These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt
about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. However, the financial statements of
the company have been prepared on a going concern basis.

IFurther, it is indicated that the auditor report is not a qualified report in respect of above matter
emphasized.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of changes in equity and
the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received [rom the directors as on 317 March,
2022 t1aken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31" March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
1o us, no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the year.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the




Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Ind AS financial statements. - Refer Note 25 to the Ind AS financial
statements:

ii. The Company did not have any long-terin contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iil. The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund

v. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested, therefore the same is not
applicable.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
3 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Sharma Vats & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 031486N

(CA Manoj Vats)
Partner

M.NOQO. 527922
Date- 07/05/2022
Place- New Delhi
UDIN-22527922AI1PFSL7213




ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other L.egal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SANGAM POWER
GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial




statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions ol the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are rccorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial staterments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over [inancial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal {inancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

lnpour opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequatc internal financtal controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Sharma Vats & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 031486N

N

Y e

(CA Malié’j Vats)
Partne(jE

M.NO. 527922
Date- 07/05/2022
Place- New Delhi
UDIN- 22527922 A1PFSL7213




ANNEXURE “B” referred to in paragraph 2 of our report of even date to the members of
SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED on the accounts of the Company
for the year ended 31st March 2022.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
cxplanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(1)

(i)
(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company doges not have any intangible assets therefore Clause 3(1)(a)(B) is not
applicable.

(b) A substantial portion of the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management during the year and to the best of our knowledge and
information given to us, no material discrepancies were identified on such verification. The
assets which were no further usable have been discarded by the company during the year.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable Properties are
in the name of company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its properties, plant and equipment; therefore, the Clause
3(i)(d) is not applicable.

(e) As informed, by the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, therefore the Clause 3(i)(e)
is not applicable.

As the company has no inventory, Clause 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable.

As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under scction 189 ol the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not given any loans, made investments, given guarantees, and security, hence Clause
3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Therefore, reporting under
clause (v) of CARO is not applicable to the Company

In our opinion Clause (vi) of Para 3 of the Order relating to cost accounting records is not
applicable during the period under report.

(a) As per records produced before us and according to the information and explanations
given to us the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
applicable to it like, various taxes like GST, Excise, PF etc, and other material statutory
dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities, and there were no arrears of such dues
at the end of'the year which have remained outstanding for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable except Income Tax as mentioned below:




Name of Nature of Amount in Rs. Period to Remarks
Statute Dues which it
e pertains —
The Income | Income Tax 6,45,92,175/- | AY 2011-12 Including
Tax Act, 1961 Interest
67,14,610/- | AY 2012-13 Including
_Interest

(b) As per records produced before us there are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth
tax, Service tax, Customs Duty, GST, Excise Duty and cess which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute except Income Tax as mentioned below:

Name of Nature of Amount Period to Forums where | Amount paid
Statute Dues (in Rs.) which it dispute is (in Rs.)
I pertains | pending
The Income | Income 1,09,83,150/- | AY 2013-14 | ATAT Nil
Tax Act, | Tax 98,95,480/- | AY 2014-15 ITAT Nil
1961

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence
reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(¢) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding
term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, [unds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order s not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way ol initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable.




(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

(xvii)

{b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on information and explanations given to us by the management, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial Statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion the company has adequate internal control over financial reporting as stated
in Annexure A of this report. However, Clause 3(xiv)(a) & (b) are not applicable to the
company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or person connected with him
which is covered by Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The company has not incurred cash loss during the current year as well as in the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix)

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, along with as stated in
Note No 26 of the financial statements, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.




{xx) CSR is not applicable to the company, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xx) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Sharma Vats & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 031486N

(CA Mano}.Vats) -
Partnex

M. No. 527922
Date- 07/05/2022
Place- New Delhi
UDIN-22527922A1PFSL7213
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SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LTD.

Reed. Office : Secior- 128. Noida - 201304 ¢U.P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL RESUL(S FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March, 2022

(Amaunt In Rupess)

Particulars Qn:nd';':" Q‘:;:';r Quarter caded Year ended Yenar ended
31.002022 | 31.12.2021 31.032021 31.032022 31.03.2021
Audlied Unaudiled Audited Audited Audited
1 |Revenoe fsom ancralions
1) |Othec income 548.923 576,097 190,52) 2.074.254 1,876293
UT | Tofa) Revenue (1+14) 545,933 576,097 390,521 2,074,254 1.876,293
TV |Exnences
Employez benelits expense . - - - -
Finance cosis (),593.376) 597674 . 199 866 4,782,341
Depreciation 8nd amostzation . - 125 . 4.566
Other exoenses 194,040 32,140 242,575 266.344 283.108
Totd expeayes (1V) (1,399,336) 629814 242,700 466211 5.070.012
V | Profic / (loss) befoare exeeptlonal Items and ¢ax (TT-1V) 1,948,259 (53,717 147,821 1,608,043 (3,193.719)
VI [Execptional items . - - - .
VI Profit / (loss) before tax (V+VI) 1,948,259 (8.717) 147,821 1,608,043 (3.193,719)
VI Tax expense - - -
(1) Current 1ax - - - -
QY MAT ceedit entillement - - N .
(3) Incomic 1ax ol caslier ycars (1.512,948) 1,445,635 6,119,104 8,636,999 6,119,104
(4) Reverssl of MAT credit entitlement of earlier years . - .
(5) Deferred 1ax .
IX | Profit / (Loss) for the peviod (VII-VII]) 3,461,207 | (1,499352) 147,821 (7,028,956) (9,312,823)]
X |Other Comorehensive Income -
4) |1) llems that will not be reclassified o profit & loss aceouni - -
11) Incomie lux reiating to {lems will be reclsssilied 1o profn - - . .
& loss zceount,
b) [i) Stems that will be reclassificd 10 profit & foss account - .
i) Income (ax refating o jcems will be reclassified 10 profit - - - -
& losg account.
Other comprehensive incame for the perlod (X) - - -
.y |Total compreheasive income far the perlod (IX+X) 146 :
1,207 499 147, 02 312
XI Comypyising Profit ss) and rcomprehensive ’ 0 (1,499352) 7.8 (7.028,556) (9.312423)
X11|Otber equity (3,273,663,133)
X111{Psid-up Cquity Share Capitsl (Face Value of Rs 10/- per 551,977,200 | 551,972,200 £51,977,200 £51,977,200 551,977,200
X1V/Eamingz Per Share (EPS) (Rs))
)| Rasjc EPS 0.01 (0.00) 0.00 {0.01) (0.02)
b)|Dducd EPS 0.0f {0.00) 0.00 {0.0Y) (0.02)
_—

Notes:-

| The Company was incorporated by U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) as a Special Purpose Vehicle
(SPV) for implementing 1320 MW (2 X 660MW) Thermal Power Project namely Karchhana TPP ai Tehsil-
Karchhana, Dist. Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh. UPPCL invited bids {or implementation of Karchhana Project
under Case-[1 bidding guidelines. The Project was awarded to JAL. [n the year 2009, JPVL, subsidiary of
JAL, executed the Share Purchase Agreement with UPPCL and assumed the responsibility of implementing
the Project as per gutdelines on Build, Own, Operate and Maintain (BOOM) basis and acquired 100%
Shareholding of the Company from UPPCL against consideration under Case-IT bidding guidelines. As pan of
agreement 583 Ha. land was to be handed over to SPGCL (the Company) for development of the Karchhana

TPP.
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2 Due 10 abnorsmal delay in handing over the passession of land and steps 1o be taken by Govt. of U. P. as per
the Orders of Hon'ble High Court, SPGC). has requested UPPCL for takenver of the Project and refund of
investment made. SPGCL has withdrawn all i3 undertakings given 1o UPPCL and lodged a claim of Rs.
115,722 Lakh on them vide its lenter no. SPGCL/NOIDA/2018/01 dated 13.03.2018.

3 Further SPGCL has filed 2 petivion with Hon’'ble Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC)
for release of performance bank guarantee and payment of claim of Rs. 115,722 lakhs,

4 Hon’ble UPERC has concluded the hearing and vide order dated 28.6.2019 directed as under -
a) The Power Purchase Agreement dated 17.10.2008 and the Share Purchase Agreement dated 23.07.2009
would stand terminated. As a consequence of termingtion of share purchase agreement, the UPPCL shal)
become the owner of Sangam Power Generation Company Lid.

b) Allowed reimbursement of actuaf expenditura for Rs 251.37 erores and allowed intecest @ 9% (simple) on
Rs 149.25 crores which includes expenditure on Land, Advances and Admin. Expenses.

¢) The UPPCL wil) immediately release the Bank Guarantess provided by the Petitioner (SFGCL).

dYUPPCL had filed appeal with APTEL against the UPERC order, subseguent lo which even SPGCL filed an
appeal. APEL vide its Order dated 14th July 2021 has disposed thesa appeals and observed as under:

"We have pone through the findings and the decision of the State Commission in ils impugned order and are
of the considered opinion that the Impugned Order dated 26.06.2019 passed by (he State Commission does not
require any intervention of this Tribuna), except the last part of para ot serial no. d) under para 82, which reads

as under:

“The intertdi on cost of financing and interest on debt is not allowed. The relmborsement of advances to NCL, PGCIL ct¢.,
agministrorive expenses, cost of finpnging and nferest on debt shall be subject 10 verification en the besig of relevan(
Jocumenis or thraugh an independent firin of charered ycgountants.”

We are of thic opinion thal it would be appropriate on (he part of the Siaie Commission 1o complei¢ the verification 3l their
end (tself. Accargingly, we dircel the Seate Commission 10 cotnplele the verification within a period of three moaths from
the dale of pronouncemen( of this judgment and crystallize (he total amount (o be paid (o Respandent SGPCL. In view of
this the impugned ordes dated 28.06 2019 passad by the State Commission (Urtar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission) is hereby set aside fo the exleni as indicslcd hesein above™

SPGCL has filed application with Hon,ble UPERC for the following

(i) Verification of Expenditure and Payment of same with interest upto date of payment of clajm.

(1) Release of Performance Guarantees by UPPCL.

UPPCL has file appeal with Supreme Court sgainst above APTEL order. SPGCL has alss filed an appeal with
Supreme Coun against APTEL order.Supreme Court has stayed the order passed by APTEL and matter is
pending for final hearing. Pending these, no pravision has been considered necessary by the management at
this stage.

5 The Income Tax Authority had demanded Income Tax on [nterest Income for the assessment year 201 1-12 and
2012-13 and the case was decidecd in, favour of the Income Tax Depariment in the Hon'ole High Court of
Lucknow vide their order dated 31.8.2017. Further the company decided nol to file appeal apainst the order in
the higher count. Accordingly, the Company had accounted pravision for Income Tax and Inlerest thereon
amounting to Rs. 645.92 Lakh and Rs. §7.15 Lakh respectively as per order passcd by the assessing authority.

As per our report of even date s(Inched Por sad on hehn!f of tlie Bourd

Far Sharma Vals & Associates
Chartercd Accountants
Firm Rmhlmllq\n Nd.

N e \~,
/\'J' = 1 =
Marjoj Vals | New el }im Vir Pratap A ira Panks) Gsur
Partner -_ 3 \_‘_‘ Munaging Dirgiar Direttar
Membership No. 527922 S DIN 00069197070 DIN 60008415
-2 e Address B-115, Address.- A)f)
Seclor-52, Nouda, Vasinl Vihae,
U.P 201101 New Delhi-1 10057

r
ﬁu_.uia/f'i’i @&‘\@t \

Avingsh MemEr Srivasinva Mabesh Chaturvedi
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SANGAM POWLER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AT MARCH 31,2022

{Amount in Rupees)

As ger our reporl af even date nttached

FFor Sheyma Vats & Associutes
Churtered Accountan(s
Firm Registrutian

Few Delki ;

Manoj Wty |
Partotr \=\
Muembership No. 52792.2' gy SR /

Place: New Delhy

Date- 67. 051 .20{_{

Noic Nos. | ta 34 aré msegral pan of Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board

o
Vie Pratap Arpra
Managing Diector

DIN 0009197070
Address: B-)15,
Sector-52, Noida,
U.P.-201101

A

Avinash KurSar Srivastava
CFO
PAN: ARMPS0563K

i As At As al
Particulars Note March 31, 2022 Mareh 31,2021

Agsets
Non Current assets
(i) Property, Plont and Equipment k) 674,982,468 675,021,512
(w) Capital work in progress 4 1.080.361,991 1,0%0,361,991
Financial Asscts
(5) Other Financial Agsers 5 300,250,000 100,250,000
Non-Current Tax assets (Net) 6 6,633,284 7,163,791
Ofher non current assets 7 224,789,296 224,789,296
Total 2.287,017,039 2.287,586,590
Current Asgels
Financial Assets
(i) Cash aad Cash Equivalats 8 118,877 _ 35,111
(i) Bank balance olher 1han () above 9 47472237 45,985,536
(iii) Othes financisl assets 10 1,044 663 1,104,294
Otlxer Current sssets 11 169,211 3,]01
Tota) 48,824,990 47,228,142
Total Assets L 2,335,842,029 2,334 814,732
Cquity
() Equity Share Capits) 12 5,519,773 000 5,519.272,000
(ii) Other Equity 13 (3.280.,692,089)| (3.273,663,137)
Total Equity $2,239,079.911 2,246,108.867
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(1) Other Financial Liabilities 14 25,442,033 25,462,157
Other current liabiliies 15 13,300 12,960
Curent Tax Liabitities (Net) 16 71,306,785 61,230,748
Total Current Liabilitics | | 96,762,118 88,705,865
|

Total Equity and Liabilites 2,335,842,029 2,334,814,732
Sumumary o Significant Accouuting Policies Note -2

anksj Grur
Dircetor
DIN 00008419
Address:- A1/7
Vasant Vihar,
New Defhi-110057

S NAYSUCE g

Misthesh Chaturvedi
Company Secreatry
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SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
CIN- Ud0102UP20071LC032843
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THFE. YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(Amuuntin Rupees)

Particolars

For the Year ended

Note Mgrch 31,2022

Por the year ended
March J(, 2021

Revenue from Operations
Other sacome
Total incomce

Expenses:

Ewployer benefits uxpense

Tinance costx

Depreciation snd 3momIZalion ¢xpznse

Otlier expenses

Total expenses

Prafi{ before cxeeptionsl Jtem and Tax

Excyplionn! tlems

Profi{ before Tax

Tax exptnsc:

(1) Current tex

(2) Deferres ax

Profit/(Loss) from cantiauing operaiions

Tax cxpense of continuing operatioas

I'rofit)(Loss) (rom continwing onerstions {ulter tAx)

() Taxes related to carlier yeay

Profit/(Loxs) from disconfinuving operxfons

Tnx ¢xpense of discontinuing operarions

Prafid{Loxy) for the ycar

Profilf{Losy) for the period from continuing operxtion

Ofhey eomprehensive income

a i dNems (hat wild not be reclassified (o profit or loss

it Income lax relating to items thal will not be
reclasoificd 1o profil or loss

1 lems that widl be reclassified (0 prolil or loss

u Income tax relating to rtems that will be
reclassificd to profic ar loss

2.074.234

1.876,293

1,074,254

1.876.293

18 199,866
19

10 266.344

4,782,341
4,566
283,105

466211

5,070,012

1,608,043

(3,193.719)

1,608,043

(3,193719)

8,636,999

§,119,]04

{7.028.956)

(9,312,823)

Totsal comprehensive income for (he periad
(Comprising Profiv(Loss) and Other Comprchenslve Incomc)

(7,028,956}

(9.312,823)

Earnings per equity share
Summary of Significant Aceounting Policies
Notz Nos. | 16 34 are inegral part of Financial Siatements

AS per our report of even date sitached
I'or Sharma Vais & AMociates

Chnrlered Accounlanis
Firm Registration No. 03

Mangqj Vals
Partmer
Membership No. 527922

Place: New Dedhi

Date- ¢4 7 0,_(':‘(‘0'3‘2

(0.07)
Note -2

For and on behalf of the Board

3 >
Vir Pratap Afora Pankaj Gaur
Mannging Difector Director

DIN 0009197070
Address: B-115,
Sector-52, Noida,
U.P.-201301
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Chiel Financ)al Offlcer
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DIN 00008419
Address:- AL/7
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New Delhi-1 10057

Aol
Mahesh Chaturvedi

Company Sccreatry
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SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OFf AUDITED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDLD MARCH 31,2022

CIN-040102UP2007PLC0I2843

R Ye¢ar pnded Yenr ¢nded
Partieulurs March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A |Cash (Jows {rom operating setivities
Profit for 1he year before 1ax (1.028,956) {9,312.821)
Adjvsimenss for:
Deprecialion and amontization expenses - 1.566
Interest Income (1.393.259) (1,855,597
Exceprion items (Advances writlen ofT) - -
Inleresl on Income Tax - -
Operating profit belore working capltal changes (8,622.215) (11,163,854)
Adjustments for :
(Increase) / decrease jn other financial assels (excluding advance tax) . -
(Incresse) / decrease in other current asses 177 2,189,054
|Increase / (deercase) in ather curmend ligbilines 340 2,960
Increase / (Secredse) in odher financin) habililies and provigion 3,055.911 $.584.919
Caxh geacrated from operselons (565,785) (386,901}
Taxes Pud "364218 156,464
Net Cueh Mow geacrated from eperaling netivilles (201,567) (230,437)
B [Cash Now (ram Investinp aelivities
Sale/Discard of Propeny, Plan( and Equipments 39044 -
\nteres: [neome 1,652,990 1,892,531
Movemcat in Bank Balonces othier than cash and cash cquivalents { i,486,70 1) (1.753.36))
Net cash Naws (used in) invesUng activities 2083313 139,170
C [Cash Muw (rom finapelng activiicy
Loan from Relaled party - -
Clhanges in secuniy deposit -
Nef cash Nows (used in)/ generated from financlng activifies - -
Nel change In cagh und cash equivalents (A +B4+C) 3,767 (91.267)
Cash and cash equivatents at ihe beginmng of ihe year {35,111 226,378
Casli and cash equivaleats ac ihe end of e period 138,87¢ 135.11)
Notex to cash flow staicment:
Cash uod cash equivalents in¢tude :
Cash on hand 56,740 56,740
Balances wilh banks: 82.138 78.371
Cush and cash equivalenis af (he end of the Perfod (38.878 (35,1 1)
{refer nate no §)
For Sharma Yats & Assoclates For and on behal( ol the board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. {
%
U Vir 'ratap Arora Punkk] Gaur
Manoj Vats Maunglug Djirector Directar
Pnrtacr DIN 08009198070 DIN 00008419
Membership No. §27922 Address: B-115, Address:- A1/7
Secior-52, Noida, Vasant Vihar,
Place: New Defhi U.P.-201101 New Delbi-110057

Date- 7.0 F0 R

0
ﬂ L.{.Ve!\j?/) -
Avln%sh YeUfiar Srivastava

Chlef Financlal Officer
PAN:- ARMPS0OS563K

e

Mahesh Chaturvedi
Compaay Scerestry
M.No FCS 3188




SAMGAM POWLR GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
CIN- LI401020P2007PLLCOI2843

Statement of changes in equiry for the period ended a5 on March 31,2022

A. Equity Sbare Capirx)

Enuily Sharcs of Rs 2 esch [xsued. gubseribed and Nilly paid ap

(A mauncin Ruper)

Balxnce as 8t Changes durlog the yere Balaace as a¢ Chsanges during ihe year Balance as at
Anril 03, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022
L 5.519.772.000 5.519.72,000 5.519.772.000
Number of Shares Number of Shares Number of Shares
551.977.200 | 551,077,200 | 551977200
B. Other Equily
|— Pueticul (
nrricubars Rescrves & Stirplus Ower Comprehicnlve (neome Tota}
Refgined caroinge
Badsnce as af Ageil 1,2030 (3.264,350.310) (3.264.350,3 1Y
Profit/{loss) during the year (9,312,821) (9,312,823)
Remcasurement af defined benefii plon - .
Total Profiv/ {Loss) After Coniprehensive income for the pariod (9.312,822) (9,312,42))
Balnncz as at Mareh 31, 2021 (3273,663,)33) (3.273.,663,133)
Profit/(loss) during (he yesr (1.028,956) (7.028,956)
Rerneasuremeni of defined benefit plan - -
Toral Prafit/ (Less) Afer Comprehensive income for 1he year (7,028,956) (7,028,956)
Balunce a3 8( March 31, 20212 (3.180,6972,088) (3,280,691,088)

I ('hanges in Share Capulal duc lo prior ncribd.c;mrx 16 be xhown io movement af share eapital during the year 2021222

Nil|

A3 per our report of even dale wttached to Financlal Stxtemeats,

For Sharma Vats & Arsocinles
Charlcred Accouniants
VPiem Repiscration No. ﬁJHﬁﬁﬁ{rﬁr

Manof Vils o~
Pariner e RY
Mcembership No. §27921

Place: New Delhi

Defe~ O?'O£u€°~(’~<

For Sangam Power Generation Company Ltd.

VYir Pratup Nrosa
Managing Dirccior
DIN 0009197070
Address: B-115,
Sectar-32, Noida,
U.P-201301

0

ChicS Financinl Officer
PAN.- ARMPS0S63K

ol

Pankaj Gaur
Dlrector

DIN 06008419
Address - AL/
Vasant Vihar,
New Dedhi=110057

Mahesh Chalurvedi
Conmpany Sceccatry
M No, FCS 3188



SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN - U40102UP2007PLCD32843

Note 1

General Information of the Company

The Company is seting up a 1980 MW domestic based thermal power project at Tehstl
Karchhana, Distt. Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh and Company is 100% subsidiary of Jaiprakash
Power Ventures Lid.

Note- 2

Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statement¢s:-

2.2

The Company has adopted accounting policies that comply with Indian Accounting standards
(Ind AS) notified by Ministry of Comporate Affairs vide notification dated 16 February 2015
under scction 133 of the Companies Act 2013, as required by the relevant applicability
provisions prescribed in the same notification. Accounting policies have been applied
consistently to al) periods presented in these financial statements. The financial statements
referred hereinafier have been prepared in accordance with the requirements and instructions
of Schedule IIT to the Companies Act 2013, amended from time to time applicable to
companies to whom Ind AS applies.

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Ind AS
prescribed. The preparation of the Company’s financial statements in conformity with Indian
Accounting Standard requires the Company to exercise its judgment in the process of
applying the accounting policies. It also requires the use of accounting estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities at the date of the
financial statements. These estimates and assumptions are assessed on an ongoing basis and
are based on experience and relevant faclors, including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances and presented under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis of accounting.

Historical cost convention:-
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention except following which have been measured 2t fair value:

e Certain financiaf assets and liabilities measured at fair value,

s Defined benefil plans — plan assets measured at fair value

s Assets held for sale — measuremnent at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost

of sell. =
SR




SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN - U40102UP2007PLC032843

2.3 Critical accounting judgments and key sources of esfimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the I[nd AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounis of assets, liabilities and disclosures as at date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and expenses for the years
presented. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates
under different assumptions and conditions.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 1o
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical Judgments: In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies.
management has made the following judgments, which the most significant effect on the
amounfs recognized in the financial statements:

Discount rafe used to determine the carrying amount of the Company’s defined benefit
obligatiou:

In determining the appropriate discount rate of plans operated in [odia, the management
considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies

of the post-employment benefit obligation.
Contingences and cornmitments:

In the nommal course of business, contingent liabilities may apse from litigations and other
claims against the Company. Where the polentia) liabilities have a low probability of
crystallizing or are very difficulty to quantify reliably, company treat them as contingent
liabitiies. Such liabihities are disclosed in the note but are not provided for i the financial
statements. Although there can be no assurance regarding the fina)l outcome of the legal
proceedings, company do not expect them to have materially adverse impact on the financial
position of profitability.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation unceriainty at
the end of the reporling perniod, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment {o
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below:

Income taxes: The Company’s tax jurisdiction is [ndia. Significant judgments are involved in
determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be pajd / recovered
for uncertain tax positions.

Useful lives of pl'opea%ml d equipment: As described in note %3, the Company reviews
the estimated-yseful hv'és(@}]\ji qu lual values of property, plant and equipment al the end of
i D

— s
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CIN - U40102UP2007PLCD32843

each reporting period. During the current financial year, the management determined that
there were no changes (o the useful lives and residual values of the property. plant and
equipment.

2.4 Operating cycle and Current versus non current classification

2.5

2.6

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the nommal time between
acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets
and habilities as current and non-current.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification itn accordance with Part-I of Division — IT of Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

An asset is treated as current when it (a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or
consumed n normal operating cycle; (b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or (c)
Expected to be realized within twelve months afier the reporting period, or (d) The asset is
cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setile a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-
cuwrent.

A Jiability is current when (a) It is expected to be settled 1n normal operating cycle; or (b) Jt
18 held primarily for the purpose of trading; or (¢) It is due to be settled with twelve months
after the reporting period, or (d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of
the hability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period. Terms of a liability that
could, at the option of the counferparty, resulls in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments do not affect s classification. The Company classifies all other liabilities as

non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has indentified twelve months as
1ts normal operating cycle.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made that
affect the reported amount of asset and [tabilities on the date of the financial statements and
the reported amount of the revenue and the expenses during the reporting period. Difference
between the actual results and estimates are recognmzed in the period in which the results are
known / materialized.
Revenue:

Revenue s measured at the value of the consideration received or receivable. However, there
1s no revenue from operation as the commercial production has not yet stated.

[nterest Income is acerued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective inlerest rate applicable.
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CIN - U40102UP2007PLC032843

2.7 Tax Expenges:-

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for
current tax is made with reference to taxable income computed for the financial year for
which the financial statements are prepared by applying the tax rates as applicable.

Current Tax-Current [ncome tax relating to items recognized outside the profit and loss is
recognized outside the profit and Joss (either in other comprehensive income or in other
component of equity)

Deferred tax: Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred
income (ax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary
differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount,
except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or ljability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss at (he time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future
taxable profits or reversal of deferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the
deducuble temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilized. The carrying amount of a deferred tax assel is reviewed at the end of
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset 1o be
utilized.

Deferred tax assets and labilitics are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply
when the related deferred tax asset s realized or the deferred tax hability is settled. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set current tax
assets and lhabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

2.8 Foreign Currencies:

2.9

Functional currency: The functional currency of the Company is the Indian Rupees.
Transactions and translations: Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional curtency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Non-monetary
assels and non-monetary liabilities denominated 1n a foreign currency and measured at
histarical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

PPE are sfated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impaitment losses, if
any.

e o "
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The initial cost of PPE is cost of acquisition or construction jnclusive of freight, erection &
commissioning charges and any directly atiributable costs of bringing an asset to working
condition and location for its intended use, including borrowing costs relating to the qualified
asset over the period up to the date the asset are put to use is included in cost of relevant
assets. are put to use 1s included in cost of relevant assets.

A)) other expenditure related to existing assets including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged 1o the statement of profit and loss in the
period during which such expenditure is incurred.

The carrying amount of a property, plant and equipment is de-recogmsed when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or on disposal.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method based
on estimated useful life of assets as prescribed in part C of schedule I to the Companies
Act, 2013.

Assets Useful Lives
Building 5-60 Years
Plant and Machinery 15-40 years
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Office equipments 5-10 years
Vehicles 8 - 10 years
Computers 3 years

Management believes based on a technical evaluation (which is based on technical advice,
1aking into account the natwe of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating
conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes,
manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc.) that the useful lives of the assets as
considered by the company reflect the periods over which these assets are expected to be
used.

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases, if any, is depreciated over
the asset’s useful Jife or over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease tcrm if there is
no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtajn ownership at the end of the lease term.

Depreciation on the assets purchased during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from the
date of purchase of the assets.

Gains and losses on de-recognition/disposals are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of those assets. Gawns and Losses if any, are

recognised in the statement of profit or loss on de-recognition or disposal as the case may be.

Freehold Jand is not depreciated.
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2.10 Expcenditure during construction period:-

Direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing costs dunng the course of
construction are treated as capital work in progress and upon commissioning of project, cost
related (o the specific assets are capitalized and transferred to appropriate category of PPE.

2.11 Impairment of PPE and intangibles assets:

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for
recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value
less cost o sel]l and the value-in-use) is determined on an indjvidual asset basjs unless the
asset does not generate cash flows that are Jargely independent of those from other assets. In
such cases, the recoverable amount 1s determjned for the cash-generating unit (CGU) to which

the asset belongs.
2.12 Inventories:-

Inventaries are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost of Inventories
comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on the following

basis:-

e Raw matenal, construction materials, stores &spares, packing materials, operating stores
and supplies is determined on weighted average basis.
o Material-in-transit 15 valued at cost.

2.13 Employee Benefits:-

Employee benefits consist of coniribution to employees state insurance, provident fund,
gratujty fund and compensated absences.

Defined Contribution plans

Contnibutions to defined contribution schemes such as employees’ state insurance, labour
welfare fund, employee pension scheme etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount
of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.
Company’s provident fund contribution is made 10 a government administered fund and
charged as an expense 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss. The above benefits are classified
as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company has no further defined obligations
beyond the monthly contributions.

Defined benefit plans:

The Company operates defined benefit plan in the form of gratuity. The habhility or asset
recognized in the balance sheet in respect of its defined benefit plans is the present value of
the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using thc projccted unit credit method. The
present valuc ofthe said obhganon is determm-_
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tenures of the related liability.

The interest expense 1s calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit
Jiability or asset. The net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability or asset is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Re measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other
comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes
in Equity and in the Balance Sheet. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation

resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss
as past service cost.

2.14 Fair Value Measurement:-

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair
value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset ar paid (o transfer 2 liability in an
orderly transaction between markel participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

- In the pnncipal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market (or the asset or
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured vsing the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market parficipants act in their
economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a marke( participant’s
ability 1o penerate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available {0 measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant

observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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2.15

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
stalements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets ot
liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measuremment js directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable. (May not consider above para)

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by

re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant o the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets

&liagbilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and
the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Financial Instrument

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one enfity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a) Recognition

The company recopgnizes {inancial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a parly (o
the contractual provisions of the instrument

by Measurement

1) Financial assets

A financial asset is measured at

- amortised cost or

- fair value erther through other compressive income or through profit or loss
i1) Financial liability

A financial liabilities is measured at

- amortised cost using the effective interest method or
- fair valoe through profit or loss.

iit) Initial recognition and measurement:- Lz y/ M
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All financial assets and labilities are recognized at fair value at initial recognition, plus or
minus, any transaciion cost that are directly attributable (o the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financia) habilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss.

iv) Subsequent measurement

Financial assets as subsequent measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) as the case may
be.

Financial habilities as subsequent measured at amortised cost or fair value through profit or
loss.

¢) Financial assets:
i) Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are the contractual nght to receive cash or other financial assets and
recognized initially at fair value. Subsequently measured at amortised cost (Injtial fair value
less expected credit loss). Expected credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash
flows that are due to the company and all that the company expects 1o receive (i.e. all cash
shortfall), discounted at the effective interest rate.

ji) Other equity Investment

All other equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer
in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all
other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such
election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The classification is made on 1nitial
recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at Fair value to other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI), then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. Therc is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L.,
even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss
within equity.

Equity instruments incJuded within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the P&L.

d) Cash and cash Equivalents:-

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheel compnse cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, highly Jiguid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk

of changes in value. l/\fl /g/ ‘\U\_
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¢) Impairment of Financial Assets:-

The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the
financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade
receivables with no significant financing component s measured at an amount equal to
lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets. expected credit losses are measured at an
amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit
risk from nitial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount
of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the
reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

2.16 Financial liabilities

i) Trade payables :-

Trade payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company
prior {o the end of financial year and which are unpaid. Trade payables are presented as
current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period
or nol paid/payable within operating cycle. They are recognised initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

1i)) Borrowings:-

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or
loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on
the establishment of joan facilities are secognised as transaction costs of the loan.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
Where there is a breach of a material provision of a Jong-term Jloan arrangement on or
before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable
on demand on the reporting date, the company does not classify the liability as current,
if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial
statements for yssue, not {o demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

ii1) Equity Instruments:-

An equitly instrurnent is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducied
directly in equity. No pain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale,
issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.
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2.17 Derecognition of financial instrument

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire or il transfers the financjal asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) 1s
derecognized from the company’s balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expires.

2.18 Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported 1n the
balance sheet if there i1s a currently enforceable legal nght 10 offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the habilitjes
stmultaneously

2.19 Financial guarantee

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are thase contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a Joss it incurs because the specified deblor
fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
[inancial guarantee contracts are recognised intially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 1ssuance of the guarantee. Subsequently,
the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per
impairment requirements of IND AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative
amoriization.

v

2.20 Compound financial instruments

The component parts of compound financial instruments (convertible instrument) issued by
the Company are classified separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractua) arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument. A conversion option that will be seftled by the exchange of a fixed amount
of cash or another financial assel for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instraments
}§ an equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability component is estimated using the prevailing
market interest rate for similar non-convertible instruments. This amount 1s recognised as a
liability on an amortised cost basis using the effective interest method uniil extinguished upon
conversion or at the instrument's matunity dale.

The conversion option classified as equity 1s determined by deducting the amount of the
liability component from the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole. This
is recognized and included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not subsequently
remeasured. In addition, the conversion option classified as equity will remain in equity until
the conversion oplion is exercised, in which case, the balance recognised directly in equity
will be (ransferred to other component of equity. When the conversion option remains
unexercised at the maturity date of the convertible note, the balance recognised in equity will
be transferred to refained earpings. loss upon

¢~ Ve
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conversion or expiration of the conversion option. Transaction cosis that relate (o the issue of
the convertible instrument are allocated to the hiability and equity components in proportion to
the allocation of the gross proceeds.

Transaction costs relating to the equity component are recognised directly in equily.
Transaction costs relating to the liability component are included in the carrying amount of
the hability component and are amortised over the lives of the convertible instrument using
the effective interest method.

2.21 Provision and Contingent Liability

i. A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose exjstence
wil] be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there (s a
liahility that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent lhability but discloses its existence in the financial
Statements.

Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes and contingent assets, 1f
any, are disclosed in the notes to financial statements.

ii. A provision is recognized, when company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
ecanomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimale can be made for the amount of obligation. The expense relating to the provision
1s presented in the profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is matenal, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropnate, the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase m the provision due to the passage of time is recognised
as a finance cost.

2.22 Earnings Per Share

Basic Eamings per share is computed by dividing the net profit afler tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of
calculating Diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.23 Segment Reporting:

The Company has presently one segment i.e. Generation of Thermal-Power, hence, separate
segment reporfing is not applicable.
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224 Leases

Finance lease
Leases of property, plant and equipment are classified as finance leases where the lessor has

substantizlly transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership to the Company.

Operating lense

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not
transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made
under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessar) are charged to profit
or loss on a strajght-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are
structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s
expected inflationary cost increases.

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 116, Leases, was notified as part of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2019, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, vide notification dated March 30, 2015. These
Rules came into force w.e.f. Apri] 1, 2019. Accordingly, Ind AS 116, comes into effect in
respect of annual reporting periods beginning on or 2fler 1st Apn), 2019. The same is not
applicable to the company.
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SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
CIN- U40102UP2007PLC032843
Notes Rorming part of Seandalone Financinls Stalemants for the period cnded on 3)st March, 2022

(Amount in Rupecs)

Particulars

Ag at
March 31,2022

As af
March 31,2021

Note 4
Capital worlc in progress
Capilal work in progress

CWIP aging schedule

1,080,36).991

[.0B0,361,991

1,080,361,991

1.080,361,991

Aping

Projects in progress

Projecrs temporarily
suspended

Less tban 1 year

1-2 yeary

2-3 years

More (han 3 years

1.080.361.991

El‘otal

1,080.361,991

Nofe §
Other financial assets
(unsecured considered good, unless otherwiese stated)

Security Deposits 300,250,000 300,250,000
300,250,000 300,250,000
Note 6
Non Currcnt tax Asscst (Net)
Advance income fax(net) 6,633,284 7,163,791
6,633,284 7,163,791
Note 7
Otber non-current assets
(unsecured considered good, unless otherwiese stated)
Capital advances 224,789,296 224,789,296
224,789.296 224,789,296
Notc 8
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Bealance with banks current accounts 82,138 78,371
Cash on hand 56,740 56,740
138,877 135,111
Note 9
Bapk balances other than Cash snd cash equivalents
Fixed deposits with original maturity within 12 months* 47.472.237 45,985,536
47.472.237 45,985,536

*Pledged with Bank as margin money against Bank Guarantee

Ve ‘3/ \’\%




{Amaunt in Ruperd)

Fartleulsrs

Nate 18

Other fnangdal auscti
{ursscnireyd ennsiderad googd, unless otherwis sinted)
Interes2 pooroed on Fooed denogit with basky
Agvence io reked party®

*Receivable from Jaypee Meghalayn Power Lid

Mate 11

Cithir current siteli
Prepaid - Inustasoe
Advance incames b net)

Ayl Ad &l
Mareh 31, 7O32 Mareh 31, 2021
9,896 69,617
1,004 767 1,034, 767
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SANCAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes Forming part of Standalone Financials Statements for the period ended on 315t March, 2022

(Amount in Rupeces)

. As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Nate 12
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
4,00.00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
(Previous year 4,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 40,000,000,000 40,000.000.000
[ssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
55,19.72,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each - 5,519,772,000 5,519,772,000
(Previous year 55,19,77,200 Equity Shares of Rs. |0 each)

Total __S5,519,772,000 §,519,772,000
12.1 Reconeiliation of Number of Equity Shares outstanding Number of Shares Nurnber of Shares
Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the Period 551,977,200 351,977,200
Add: [ssued during the Period - -
Number of Shares outslanding at (be end of the Period 551,977,200 551,977,200

12.2 The Company bemng wholly owned subsidiary. subscribed share capital 5.51,97,72,000 (55,19,77,200 equiry shares), being
more than 5 percent are held by Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited the Holding Company.

[2.3 The Company has anly one class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is
entitled (0 one vote per share and entitied for dividend, if declared. In the event of Liquidation of the Company, the holders of
equity sharss will be entitled 1o receive remaining assests of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, The

distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Shagehgiders. (/a/ ‘ \
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CIN- U40102UP2007PLLCNH3284)

12.4 Sharedolding of Promotcry

Share hield by promoicrs af the end af the year % Change during Ihe year
Asat Morch 31,1022 Ag Bt March 31,202)
SNs.  |Promoter name No. of Sharcs | %-of oral Shares [ Ne of Shares | % of total Sharms
) [lsiprakash Power Vontares Limied 551,976,600 1 00% $51.976.600 100%
2 Shn Manoj Gawr 100 0.00%4 100 0.00%
3 Shni Sunil Kanar Sharma 100 0.00%4 100 0.00'4
4 Shri Sunny Qaur 100 0.00'%, 100 0.00% N
S Shei Ssineer Gaws 100 0.00% 100 0.00%
6 Shei Saren Jaia 100 0.00% 100 0.00%
[ 7 [shns.D Naiwal 100 0.00% 100 0.01%
[ Toul §81.977,200 551,977,200




SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
CIN- U401020P2007PLL032843
Nates Forming part of Standalone Financials Statements for the period ended on 31st Marceh, 2022

Note 13
(Amount in Rupees)
Asat As st
Particulars March 1, 2022 March 31, 2021
Other Equity
(i)  Rescrve & Surplus
(A) Retained Earning
Opcning balsnce (3.273.,663,133) (3,264,350,310)
Pro(it/(Loss) for whe year (7.028,956) (9,312,823)
Additian/Deduction duriag the ycar - -
Closing Balance (3.280,692,089) (3.273,661.133)
Total ~{3.280,692,08%) (3,273.663.133)
(1) Other comprenensive [ncome
(A) Remegsurcmeni of Defined benefit plan
Opening balance - -
Addition/Deduction during the year - -
Less: amount trans(erred to Genersl Reserve -
Closing balance - -
Total - -
Total (3.280,692.089%) (3,273.663.)33)

Nature and purpose of Reserves

L. Retained eamings comprises of lhe profils o the Company earned Uil date net of disbtributions and other adjusimenis.

VoohC




SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
CIN- U40102UP2007PLC032841

Notes Forming part o Sitandalone Financinls Statements for the period ended on 315t March ,2022

(Amoun{ In Ropees)

Particolars Ag a1 A4 at
March 3], 2022 March 31, 2021
Nofc 14
Other financiel liabilities
Payable 10 Relaled Pany” . 25,265,243 25.197.543
Provision / Payable (or Expenses 176,750 264,614
25,442,033 25,462,157

*Payable 1o Ra. 24,762,64&/- Jaiprakash Associates L1g. and Rs. §,02,595/- laiprakash Power Veniuses Lid.

Note 15

Other current bsbllitics

Slalutory Dues Payable 13.300 12,960

(3300 12,960

Note 16

Current Tex Linbilitles(Ner) .

Provision for Income Tax(Net) . 71.306,785 63,230,748
— 71,306,785 63,230,748

PN ¢

/o‘/

(A

N
SN

ST 2
i m Osihi ') A

=)



SANGAM POWLER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN- U401062UP2007PLCO032843

Noies Forming part of Standalone Financials Statements for the period ended oo Jist March 2022

(Amountin Rupees)

Particulars

For the perlad ended
Mareh 31,20

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

Note 17
Other income

[ntercst on Bank deposils
Interest on Income Tax Refund
Miscellaneous income- Balances written back

Note 18
Rinance cost
Other Borrowing Cost

Note 19
Dcpreciation nnd amortization expeasc
Depreciation on tangible assets

Note 20
Other expenses
Consultancy, legal and professional (ee
Lass on Sale/Discard of Fixed Assels
Miscellaneous expenses
Insurance
Auditors Remuneration
~Stawutory Audit Fee/Expenses
~Cerntification Charges

1.593.259 1,855,597
30,458 20,696
450,540 ;
2,074,254 1,876,293
99,866 4,782,341
199,866 4,782,341
4,566
- 4.566
85,776 144,480
39,044 ;
600 245
12,304 5,760
118,000 118,000
10,620 10,620
266,344 283,105

e
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SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN-U40102UP2007PLC032843
Notes Forming part 8f Standzalonc Financeals Statements for the ycar ended on 31st March 2022

Note 21: Fair Value Mensurement
Categories of financial instrumeunts

{Amount in Rs)

Financial asscts

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,2021

Measured at amortised cost

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 138,877 135011
(i) Bank Balances other 1han Cash and Cash Equivalents 47,472,237 45,985,536
(i) Other financial assels 301,294,663 301.354.394
[Totaf 348,905,777 347,475,041
Finaacjal Habilifies

Measored at amortised cost - -
I(i)_Other inancial liabilities 25,442,033 25,462,157
[Tota) 25,442,033 25,462,157

Carrying valoe

Particulars

As nt
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

i) Financial gssets - Current

Cash ang cash equivalents 138,877 13511}
|Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 47472237 45,985,536
|Other Financial assets 301,294,663 301,354,394
ii) Financial liabilities - Current

Other financial liabilities 25,442,033 25,462,157

The fair values of cash & cash eguivalents, balances other Lthan cash and cash equivalents, loan 1o related party, sceurity
deposit 1o goverment deparment,other financial linbility arc assumed to approximale their carrying amounts due to the short-

tecm maturities of these assets and habilities

(i) Valuatjon techniques used to determine Fair value

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assels or financial liabilities using the best and most
relevant data available. The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be
reeeived o sell an assel or paid 1o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction berween market participants at the

measuremeni date,
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SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
CIN- U40(02UP2007PLC032843
Notes Forming part of Standalone Financiuls Stafements for the year ended on 31st March,2022

Financ¢ial Instrumenis and Risk Management

Note - 22 - Falr Value Measprement

() Financial instruments by category

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
RVTPL | Amortised Cost FVTPL | Amoriised Cost

Financial Asscts

Investments

- Equity Instrumenits - - - -

- Preference Shares - - - -

- Mutual Fund - - - -

- Bonds - - - -

- Interest in Beneliciary Trust - - - -
Trade Reccivables - . - -
Loans - - - -
Other Financial Assets - 1.044.663 - 1,104,394
Cash angd Cash Equivalents - 138,877 - 135111
Bark Balance Other than Cash and Cash - 47.472,237 - 45,985,536
Tots) Financial Assets - 48,655,717 - 47,225,041

Floancial Liabilitiea

Borrowings - - - -
Trade Payables . - - -
Other Financial LiabyJitiea - 25,442,013 - 25,462,157
Total Financial Liabilitics - 25,442,033 - 25,462,157

Fuir Vatue Hierarchy

This seclion explains the judgements gnd estimales made in determining the fair values of (e financial insiruments that are (A) recognised
and measured ol fair value and (B) measured at amortised cost and for which fair valyes are disclosed in financial staternenls. To provide
an indication about the reliability of inputs used in determining (air values, the group has clossified its financial instruments into three
levels prescribed under the sccounting standands.

The following table provides the (air value measurement hierarchy of Company’s asset and liabiljtics, grouped into Leve) 1o Levei 3 as
described below :-

Level 1: Quoled (unadjusted) market prices in active markels for identical assets or liabilities,

Leve) 2: Valuation techniques (or which the lowes( level inpwi that js signilicaat to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
abservable.

Level 3: Valuation (echniques Tor waich the lowesl level input that is signilicant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

The fair vzlues af cash & bank balances,securily deposst Lo goverment deparment, currenl creditors and current borrowings and other
finanesal fiability are assumed 1o spproximste their carrying amounlts due Lo the short-lerm maturities of these assets and ligbitities

Particulars As ot March,
1021 As at March, 202

(i) Minancial Assets- Currcnt
Other Financial Assets 1,044,663 1,104,354
|Cash and Cash £quivalents 138,877 135,111
Bank Balance Other than Cash and Cash Egnivalents 47472 237 45.985.336
| Tosal 48,655,777 | 47,225,041
(i) Financlal Liabllitles- Current
Other Financial Liabilives 25,442,033 25,462 157

Total 25,442,033 25,462,157

Valuation techniques used to determine Falr value

The Company maintains policies and procedures (o value (inancial assets or financial ligbilitics vsing the best and most relevant dala

available. The fair values ol the financial asscls and lisbilities are included a1 the amount (hat would be received to sell an asset oc paid 1o
transfer a liabilily in an orderly transaction between market participants i the measurement date. W UZ'
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The Following method snd assumptions are uscd to estimate fair values:

The Carrying amounts of trade reccivables, rade payables. short (erm borrowing olier fianancial assets/ Liabililies, cash and cash
equivalents. are considered 1o be their fair value | due to their short term natuce.

Long-term (ixed-rate and variablesra(e receivables / borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as inlerest rates,
specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk characteristics. For botrgwing fair valuc is determined by using the discounted cash
OQow (DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the issucr's borrowings rate. Risk of non-performance for the company is considered (o
be insignificant jn valualion.

(i) s FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Capital Risk Manogement

The Company manages its capital to ensure that 1he-Company will be able (o continue as going concern while maximizing the return
10 stakeholders (hrough oplimization of debt and equity balance. The Company is nol svbject (o any externally imposcd capital
requirements.

The capital siructure of the Company consists of lota) cquily of the Compaony. Equity consists of equily capital and Retained Earning.

The Company manages ils capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and (he requircments
of the (inancial covenants,

Capital Management

(a) The company objectives when managing capilal are 10
- Saleguard fheir ability 1o continue as a going concern, $o (hal Lthey can continue Lo provide ccturns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders, and
« Maintain an optimal capitat structure (0 reduce the cost of capital.

Financisl Risk Manogement

The Company’s principal finaneial Niabilities and f{inancial assets comprise of other payables and cash and cash cquivalents/ Bank
balances/ Other Financial Assels ( Secunty deposils and advances) respectively.

The Company's aclivilies are exposed (o markel nsk. cradit nsk and Yiquidily risk.

I. Market risk
Market risk is (he risk that (he fair value or (uture ¢ash flows of a financial insrument will fluctiate because of changes in markel

prices. Markax prices comprisc three types of risk: currency rale risk, intercsi rate risk and otber price risks, such as equity price risk
and commadity price risk. Financial msiruments affected by market risk include loaos and borrowiags, deposits, investments, and
derivalive financial instruments.

The ensitivily of the relevanl profit or toss ilem is the eflfect of the assumed changes in respective market risks.

(2) Tafcrest rate risk
Inlerest rale risk is the risk that the faic value or furure cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rales. In order (0 optimize the Company's position with repsrd (0 interest income and inlerest expenses and 1o
manage the interest rate risk, (reasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk mansgement by balancing the
proportion of the fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio .

The Company does not have any borrowsng therefore, the company is not exposed (0 [nieregt rate risk.

(b) Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the tisk that the fair value or (uture cash Naws of an exposure will fluciuate becavse of changes in foreign
exchange rates The Company docs nol have any international operation, foreign currency loan and foreigo currency (rade
payables and foreign receivables outslanding there(ore, the company is not exposed 10 any foreign exchange sisk.

(¢) Price Risk
The company exposure 10 cquily securities price risk arises from Lhe investmenls held by company and classified in the balance
sheet at faie value through profit und loss. The company does nof hiave any investmenls al (he currenl year end and previous year

which are held for trading. Therefore no seositivily is provided.
WIS &3 flrg Q/ Mﬂ[
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Credit risk
Credil risk refers to the risk thar o counterpary will default on its contraclua) obligations resulting in financial loss 1o Lhe

Company. The company has adopled 8 policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterpartics and oblaining sufficient collateral,
where appropriale, as a means of mitigaling the risk of {inancial loss (rom defaulis. The compony oaly Iransacts with ennties that
are raled Lhe equivalenl of investmenl grade and above. This information is supplied by independen( raling agencics where
available and, if not available, the cornpany uses olher publicly available (inancial information nnd i(s own trading records Lo rate
ir3 major cuslomers. The company’s exposore and the credit ratings of its counterparties are conlinuousiy moniloved and Lhe
aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread amongsi approved counlerparties. Credit exposure is coptrolled by
counterpany hmits thal are reviewed and approved by the risk management commitlee annoally.

Liguidity Risk

Liguidity risk s defined as the risk that company witl no( be able o senle or meet its obligalion on ime or at a reasonable price.
The Company’s objeclive is to at all times mainain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collaleral requirements. The
Company's magagement i$ responsible for Jiquidity. funding 35 well 88 settlement management. In addilion, processes and
policics relaled 1o such risk are overseen by senior management. Management monilors (he company's net liquidity position
through rolling, forecast on (he basis of expecied cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual malurities of financial Habilities at the reporting date based
on contraciual undiscounted payments:

Amount in Rs.
|
hY
Particulars Within 1 year 1-3 yesars More than 3 Total Carrying amount
years
As 3t March 31, 2022
Other fipaneial Yigbilities 25,442,033 25,442,031 25.442,033
|Totn|
l
Particulsrs Within 1 year 1-3 years Mare than 3 Total Carrying umout
years
As 8t Mareb 31, 2021
Other financial Jiabilities 25,462,157 25,462,157 25.462.157
ITotal




Note 23 Capital Management
(A) Risk Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the company will be able to continue as going
concerns while maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and

equity balance,

The Company's risk management committee reviews the capitzal structure of the Company on a
semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the committee considers the cost of capiial and the risks
associated with each class of capital. The Company monitors capital on the basis of following
gearing ratio, which is net debt djvided by total capital plus debt.

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows.

(Rupees in Rs.)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Partciulars 2022 2021
|Debt* - -
C b I includi d bank

ash and‘ ank.ba ances (including cash and b 138.877 135011
balances in a disposal group held for sale)
Net debt (138,877) (135.111)
Total Equity 2,239,079,911 2,246,108,867

Net Debts and Total equity

2,238,941,034

2,245,973,756

Net debt to equity ratio

-0.01%

-0.01%

¥*Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings including current maturities and books

overdraft

Total equity (as shown in balance sheet) includes issued capital and 8ll other equity reserves.
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Note 24 Natio Analysis

. For the Year Ended |Forthe Year Ended o ) Reason for varinnce
S No.  |Ravio 31.03.2022 30.03.202] % Variance (If more thon 25%)

| | Current ratio 0.30 0.53 (5.23) NA

2 Debi-equity ratio NA NA NA NA

| 3 Debt servics covernpe ratio NA NA NA NA

4 Return on equity rafio (0.0031) {0.0041) (24.29) NA

5 Invea(ory turnower ratio NA NA NA NA

6 Trade receivables turaover catio NA NA NA NA

7 Trade psyadles turngves rano NA NA NA NA

8 N¢t capital tumaver raljo NA NA NA NA

9 Net profit ratio NA NA NA NA

10 Return on capila) employed -0.012% -0.013% (7.05) NA

11 Relurn on investment NA NA NA NA

Ratios a3 per the Schedule 11 requirements
1) Current Rutio = Current Asscts divided by Current Liubilitles

March 31. 2022

March 31, 2021 |

Particulars

Currenl Assels 48.824.990 42228142
Curcent Liabilities 96,762,118 88.705.865
Raiio 0.50 0.53
% Change irom previous year (5.23)

Reason (or change more than 25%: NA

2) Debt Equity ratio = Total debf divided by Tutal equity where total debt refers to sum of current & nan current borrowings

March 31, 2022

Murch 31. 202)

Particulnry

Totsl deb . .
Toral equity 2.239.079.911 2,246,108,887
Ratio NA NA

% Change from previous year NA

Reason for change more than 25%: NA

3) Debe Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings svailable for debi services divided by Towal interest and principal repsymenis

Parliculury

Mrreh 31, 2022

March 3, 2021

Profil afer tax

(2.028,956)

(9.312.823)

Add: Non cash operating expenses and fingace coss

-Depreciation and amortizations

4,566

-Finanec cosl

-Lease Rentals

-Tax Expsnses

8.636.999

6.119.104

-Exceplionsl [tems

Oler Non cash tlems

[Esmings available for debt services

1.608,043

(3.189.153)

[{ntercsU/Finance cost on borrewings

[Lesse Rentals

Principal repayments

Total Inierest and principal repsymenis including Financia! Cost

Raslio

NA

NA

% Change from previous year

NA

NO Debt/ Interest obligaiion on Company
Reason for change morc 1han 25%: NA

Pe




4) Return on Equity Ratlo / Return on Investment Ratio = Net pvoltt after tax dlvided by Equity

Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 |
Profit afler tax (7,028,956) (9.312.823) |
Total equity 2,239,079,911 2,246,)08.867
Ratio (0.0031) (0.0041)
|% Change from previous year (24.29)

Reason {or change more than 25%: NA

5) lnventory Turnover Ratlo = Cost of materials consumed divided Ly closing ioventory

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 3[‘202I—|
Cost of materials consumed NA NA
Closing Inventory NA NA

Avg Inventory NA NA

Ratio NA NA

% Change from previous year NA

Reason for change more than 25%: NA

6) Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Credlt Sales divided by Closing trade receivubles

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Credit Sales NA NA
Closing Trade receivable NA NA

Avg Trade receivabie NA NA
Ratio NA

% Change from previous year NA

Reason for change more then 25%: NA

7) Trade payables tornover ratlo = Credit purchases divided by closiog trade payabtes

Particulars March 3(, 2022 March 3], 2021
Credit purchases NA ' NA
Closing Trade payable NA NA
Ratio NA NA

% Change (rom previous year NA

Reason for change more than 25%: NA

8) Net capital Turnover Ratio = Sales dlvided by Net Working capital whereas net working capital= current assels - current

liabilities

Parficulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Sales - -
Net Working Capsis) (47,937,128) (41,477,723)
Ratio NA NA

% Chaange from previous year NA

Reason (or change more than 25%: NA

9) Net profit ratlo = Net profit after (ax divided by Sales

Particulars March 31, 2022 Morch 31, 2021
Profu after (ax (7.028,956) (9.312,823)
Sales - -
Ratio NA NA

% Change from previous year NA

Reason for change more than 25%: NA

e ™



10) Return on Capital employed (pre cashy=Earnings before intercst and taxes (EBIT) divided by Capital Employed (pre

cash)

[Pnrticulﬂrs March 3(, 2022 March 3 (, 2021
Profil before tax (A) (,608,043 (3,)93,719)
Finance Costs (B) 199,866 4,782,341
Other [nconte (C) 2,074,254 1,876,293
EBIT (D) = (A)+(8)}(C) (266.344) (287.671)
Capital Employed (Pre Cash) (J)=(E)-(F)-(G)~{H)-(]) 2,101,468.797 | 2,199,988.220
Total Assets (E') 2.335,842,029 2,334,814,732
Current Lisbiljties (F) 96,762,118 88,705.865
Current Investments (G) - -
Cash and Cash equivalents (H) 118,877 135,111
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (1) 47472237 45,985,516
Ratio (D)) -0.012% -0.013%
% Changc from previous ycar (7.05)

Reason for change maore than 25%: NA

[1) Return on Investment

|Particulars

Murch 31, 2022

March 31,202) |

[Profit before tax (A) ] 608,043 (3,193.719)
|F|'nance Costs {B) 199,866 4,782,341
Other Income (C) 2,074,254 1,876,293 |
EBIT (D) = (A)X(B)-(C) (266,344) (287,671) |
Average cost of Investment NA NA

Ratio (DY/(J) NA NA

% Change from previous year NA

Reason for change more than 25%: NA

s
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Nofe- 25
(a) Contingent Liabilities & Other Commitments not provided for as at March 31,
2022 are as under:

Particulars As at As at |
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
. . Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
(1) Outstanding  amount of  Bank 3,37,45,000 3,37,45,000
Guarantees
Margin Money against above 4,74,72,237 4,59,85,536

(i1) Estimated amounts of Contracts
remaining (0 be execuied on Capital . g
Account (Net of advances)

(iii) [ncome Tax matier under appeal 58,97,310 58.97.310
(Disputed  Addilion  Rs.2,08,78.630/-
(Previous Year Rs. 2,08,78,630/-)

Rs. Nil  paid againsi the demand.
(N1l Paid in Previouns Year) |

(b) Ultar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited vide letter dated March 05, 2019 jssued
Preliminary Default Notice under Article 14 read with Article 4.6 of the Power
Purchase Agreemeni and demanded certain compensation, as liquidated damages.
However, The Company vide it’s letler dated March 14, 2019, refuted thal no claim
lies in favour of UPPCL/Procurers as UPPCL/Procurer(s) have admiliedly defaulied in
fulfilling its obligations under the RFEQ/RFP/PPA, by not handing over the possession
of the requistte land to SPGCL without any encumbrances. The company denied each
and every allegation made and the claym placed for the LDs being untenable under
law.

Note- 26

The Company was incorporaied by U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) as a Special
Purpose Vehicle (SPV) for implementing 1320 MW (2 X 660MW) Thennal Power
Projecl namely Karchhana TPP at Tehsil-Karchhana, Dist. Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh.
UPPCL invited bids for implementation of Karchhana Project under Case-{I bidding
guidelines. The Project was awarded to JAL. In the year 2009, JPVL, subsidiary of JAL,
executed the Share Purchase Agreement with UPPCL and assumed the responsibility of
implementing the Project as per guidelines on Build, Own, Operate and Maintain
(BOOM) basis and acquired 100% Shareholding of the Company from UPPCL against
consideration under Case-II bidding guidelines. As part of agreement 583 Ha. land was
to be handed over to SPGCL (the Company) for development of the Karchhana TPP.
UPPCL is yet to hand over physical possession of Jand to SPGCI..

The farmers of Tehsil Karchhna had filed Writ Petition before the Hon’ble High Court
of Allahabad challenging the acquisitionsef their Land. The Hon’ble High Count vide
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order dated 13th April 2012 allowed the Wnit Petition of the farmers with the following
verdict:-

“Writ Petition No. 3689 of 2010 (Anand Prakash and another vs. State of U. P. and
others) and five other writ petitions relating to Tehsil Karchhana, Dist. Allahabod are
allowed. The notification dated 237 November, 2007 issued under Section 4 rend with
Section 17 (1) and 17 (4) of the Acr as well as the declaration under Section 6 of the Act
dated 3" March, 2008 are quashed subject 1o deposit of compensation, if any, received
by the petitioners hefore The Chairman, U, P. Eleciricity Regulatory Commission. It
shall be opened for the State Govt, to proceed afresh for acquisition of land relafing to
relevant villages of Tehsil Karchhana, district Allahabad in accordance with law.”

Due to abnormal delay in handing over the possession of Jand and steps to be taken by
Gowvt. of U. P. as per the Orders of Hon’ble High Court, SPGCL has requested UPPCL
for takeover of the Project and refund of investment made. The matter is under
consideration of UPPCL and a Commitiee has been constituted under the Chairmanship
of Managing Director, Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited for
amicably closing the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). Draft of Share Purchase
Agreement (SPA), as prepared by Company’s Legal Counsel, has been sent to UPPCL/
UPRVUNL for aporoval. The response from U.P. Government is awaited. There was
abnormal delay in resolving the matier by UPPCL, therefore SPGCL has withdrawn all
its undertakings given lo UPPCL and lodged a claim of Rs. 115722 Lakh (inclusive of
Rs 31324.99 Lakh paid to L&T towards BTG advance) on them vide its lelter no.
SPGCL/NOIDA/2018/01 dated 13.03.2018 and subsequently filed an appeal with
UPERC.

UPERC vide its Order dated 28.06.2019 has allowed the claim of SPGCL for Rs. 25,137
Lakhs along with interest @ 9% p.2. (Simple interest) on Rs. 14,925 Lakhs {or the period
from 11.04.2014 to 31.03.2019 and also direcled UPPCL to immediately release
Performance Bank Guarantee to SPGCL and SPGCL to transfer the entire land in their
possession to UPPCL.

UPPCL had filed appeal with APTEL against the UPERC order, subsequent 10 which
even SPGCL filed an appeal. APTEL vide its Order dated 14th July 2021 has disposed
these appeals and observed as under:

"We have gone through the findings and the decision of the Staie Commission in ifs
impugned order and are of the considered opinion that the Impugned Order dated

“The interest on cost of financing and interest on debt is not allowed. The
reimbursement of advances to NCL, PGCIL etc,, administrative expenses, cost of
financing and inlerest on debt shall be subject to verification on the basis of relevant
documents or through an independent firm of chartered accountants.”

We are of the opinion that it would be appropriate on the part of the State Commission
to complete the verification at thetr end itself. Accordingly, we djrect the State
Commission to complete the verification within a peried of three rnonths from the date
of pronouncement of this judgment and crystallize the total amount fo be paid to
Respondent SGPCL. In view of this, the impugned order dated 28.06.2019 passed by the
State Commission (Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission) is hereby set
aside to the extent as indicated herein above”
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SPGCL has filed application with Hon,ble UPERC for the following

(1) Veufication of Expenditure and Payment of same with interest upto date of payment
of claim,

(11) Release of Performance Guarantees by UPPCL.

UPPCL has filed appeal with Supremae Court against above APTEL order. SPGCL has
also filed an appeal with Supreme Court against APTEL order. Supreme Court has
stayed the order passed by APTEL and matter is pending for final heartng. Pending
these, no provision has been considered necessary by the management at this stage.

Note-27

The Income Tax Authority had demanded Income Tax on Interest Jncome for the
assessment year 2011-12 and 2012-13 and the case was decided in favour of the Income
Tax Department in the Hon'ble High Court of Lucknow, Further the company decided
nol 10 file appeal against the order in the higher court. Accordingly, the Company had
accounted provision for Income Tax and Interest thereon amounting to Rs. 6,45,92,175
and Rs. 67,14,6]10 respectively as per order passed by the assessing authority.

Note- 28

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises:

Discloswe as required under Notification dated 22nd January, 2019 issued by the
Mimstry of Corporate Affairs (As certified by the Management)

s, Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

a) | The principal amount and interest due
thcreon remaining unpaid {o  any

suppliet
-Pripcipal Amount Ni) Nil
-Interest Amount Nil Nil
b) | The amount of interest paid by the Nil Nil

buyer in terms of Sectionl6 of the
Micro Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 along with the
amounts of payment made (0 the
supplies beyond the appointed day.

¢) | The amount of interest due and payable Nil Nil
for the year of delay o making
payment (which bave been paid but
beyond the appointed during year) but
without adding lhe interest specified

under the Micro, Small and Mediom
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. |

d) | The amount of interest accrued and Nil Nl
remaining unpad -

e) J'["nc amount of further interest | Nil Nil
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succeeding years, until such date when |
the interesi dues above are actually
paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditwre under Section 23 of the
Micro Small and Medium Enterprise

Development Act, 2006

The above information is as complied by the Management and relied upon by the
Auditors.

Note- 29

Income Tax Expense

(Amount in RS.)

(A) Components of Income Tax | For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended

Expenses March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
| Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax on  account of T8 -
temporary differences
Tax relaled to earlier years 86,36,999/- 61,19,104/-
Tax expense rccognized iu the 86,36,999/- 61,19,104/-
statement of Profit and Loss

(B)  Reconciliation on Income tax expense to the accounting profit for the year is not

required as No income tax is payable due 10 huge Brought forwarded and carried
forwarded losses during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 202] and
no income tax payable for current vear.

Particular

For the Year Ended
March 31,2022

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2021

Tax expense

Currenl Tax - -

Deferred Tax - B -

Income Tax of earlier Year 86,36,999/- 61,19,104/-

Total Tax expense recognized in 86,36,999/- 61,19,104/-

the statement of Profit and Loss

Profit before tax As per P &L 16,47,088 ~(31,93,709)

Enacted Rate 25% 25%
' Tax payable (Due to huge Loss Nil Nil

Brought Forwarded)

Etfective Tax Rate NA NA
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(Amount in Rs.)

(C) Tax Assets and Liabilities For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
| March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Non-Current tax assets (net) 66,33,284 71,63,79%‘
Current tax liabilities (net) 7,13,06,785 6,32,30,748
Note- 30
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
| March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Net Profit/ (Loss) for the (70,28,956) (93,12,823)
period (before OCT) |
Weighed average no. of 55.19,77,200 55,19,77,200
Equity Shares
Basic and Diluted Earning (0.01) (0.02)
per Share (Rs) _ ]
Face Value of each Share 10/- | 10/-
(Rs) |
Note- 31.F

III.

Ly e

Related Party Disclosures, as required in ferms of ‘IND-AS-24" are given below:

Holding Company
Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited (JPVL)

Fellow Subsidiary Companies
Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited (JV subsidiary of JPVL)

Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)
Bina Mines & Supply Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

Entity to whom the Company is an Associate Company:
Jaiprakash Associates Limited (JAL)

Subsidiaries of the Entity (JAL| to whom the Company is an
Associate Company:

Jaypce Infratech Limited (JIL) (subsidiary of JAL)
Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited (JV subsidiary of JAL)

Himalyan Expressway Limited (subsidiary of JAL)
Gujarat Jaypee Cement & Infrastructure Limited (JV subsidiary of JAL)

P
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12.
13.
14.
15.

16.
17.

Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Limited (subsidiary of JAL)
Jaypee Agra Vikas Limited (subsidiary of JAL)

Jaypee Fertilizers & [ndustries Linuted (subsidiary of JAL)

Jaypee Cement Corporation Limited (subsidiary of JAL)
Himalyaputra Aviation Limited (subsidiary of JAL)

Jaypee Assam Cement Limited (subsidiary of JAL)

Jaypee Infrastructure Development Limited (new name of Jaypee
Cement Cricket (India) Limited) (subsidiary of JAL)

Jaypee Healthcare Limited (subsidiary of JIL)
Jaypee Cement Hockey (India) Limited (subsidiary of JAL)
Jaiprakash Agn Initiatives Company Limited (subsidiary of JCCL)

Yamuna Expressway Tolling Limited (new name of Yamuna
Expressway Tolling Private Limited w.e.f. 05.04.2017, which again
15 the new name of Jaypee Mining Ventures Private Limited w.ef.
24.03.2017)

Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas Private Limited (JUBVPL)

Kanpur Fertilizers & Cement Limited

KMP based Associlate Cos.

Ceekay Estates Private Limited (KMP based Associate Co.) (controlled by
relative of Shnt Manoy Gaur)

Jaiprakash Kashmir Energy Limited (KMP based Associate Co.)
(controlled by Shri Manoj Gaur & his relatives)

Jaiprakash Exports Prvate Limited (KMP based Associate Co))
(controlled by relatives of Shri Manoj Gaur)

Jaypee Jan SewaSansthan (‘Not For Profit' Private Limited Company)
(KMP based Associate Co.) (controlled by relatives of Shri Manoj Gaur)

Think Different Enterprises Private Limited (KMP based Associate Co.)
(controlled by relative of Shri Manoj Gaur)

JC Woerld Hospitality Private Limited (KMP based Associate Co.)
(controlled by relatives of Shri Manoj Gaur)

JC Wealth & Investments Private Limited (KMP based Associate Co.)
(controlled by relatives of Shri Mano) Gaur)

CK World Hospitality Private Limited (KMP based Associate Co.)
{controlled by relatives of Shri Manoy Gaur) M
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SANGAM POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN - U40102UP2007PLC032843

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

First Light Estates Private Limited (KMP based Assoctate Co.) (controlled
by relatives of Shri Manoj Gaur)

Akasva Associates Private Limited (KMP based Associate Co.) (controlled
by Shri Suren Jain and his relative)

Akasva Infrastructure Private Limited (KMP based Associate Co.)
(controlled by relatives of Shri Suren Jain)

Renaissance Lifestyle Pnvate Limited (KMP based Associate Co.)
(controlled by relative of Shri Suren Jain)

Gandharv Buldcon Private ULimited (KMP based Associate Co.)
(controlled by relative of Shn Suren Jain)

Viaan Technologies (P) Limited (KMP based Associate Co.) (controlled by
relative of Shri Suren Jain)

Lucky Strike Financers Private Limited {Upto 16.12.2020)
Samvridhi Advisors LLP (Upto 19.09.2020)

Sandhar Hospitality (A Partnership FirmO (Upto 16.12.2020)
Saindhar Infosystems Private Limited (Upto 16.12.2020)
Kenbee Consultants LLP (Upto 29.09.2020)

Key Management Personnel]

© e N0k
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Shn Pankaj Gaur

Shri Naveen Kumar Singh

Shri Gajendra Pal Singh

Smt. Anjali Jain

Shn Vir Pratap Arora {from 08.06.2021)

Shri D P Goyal. Managing Director (upto 31.03.2021)
Shri Rakesh Sharma {upto 17.12.2020)

Shri Avinash Srivastva ( CFO)

Shrn Sunil Kumar Sharma (KMP of JPVL)

Shri Manoj Gaur (KMP of JPVL)

Shri Praveen Kumar Singh (KMP of JPVL)

Dr. Jagannath Gupta (KMP of JPVL) (Upto 19.9.2020)
Shri R. N. Bhardwaj (KMP of JPVL)(Upto 19.9.2020)
Shn A. K. Goswami (KMP of JPVL}(Upto 19.9.2020)
Shri S. 8. Gupta (KMP of JPVL)(Upto 19.9.2020) V
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16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

Lt. Gen. (Retd.) Shri Ravindra Mohan Chadha (KMP of JPVL) (Upto

16.12.2020)

Shri K. N. Bhandari (KMP of JPVL) (Upto 29.9.2020)

Shn S. L. Mohan (XMP of JPVL) (Upto 29.9.2020)
Shri Jagmohan Garg (KMP of JPVL)

Ms. Sunita Joshi (KMP of JPVL) (Upto 16.12.2020)
Shri K. P. Rau (KMP of JPVL) (upto 29.5.2021)
Shri Ram Krishna Eda (KMP of JPVL)

Smt. Binata Sengupta (From 2.7.2020)

Dr. Vandana R. Singh (From 27.7,2020)

Shri AnupamLal Das (From 28.7.2020)

Shri Pritesh Vinay (From 7.11.2020)

Shri Sudhir Mital (From 7.11.2020)

Shri Mahesh Chaturvedi (KMP of JPVL)

Shri R.K Porwal (KMP of JPVL)
Shri Dinesh Kumar Likhi (From 06.08.2021)

The Following are the detaifs of transactions with the related parties:

(Amount in Rs)

Particulars Year | Referred Referred in Referred in
in (I) above | (II) above (1)) above
Bank Guarantee Commission 2022 - - -
Paid* 2021 - (47,82,341)
Expeuvses incurred/Refund 2022 - _ -
Given by Jaypee Meghalaya 2021 - - -
Power Limited
| Outstanding Receivables with 2022 - 10,34,767 | -
Related Parties: 2021 - (10,34,767) -
| Outstandiog Payable to Related
Parties: 2022 5,02,595 24 762,648
2021 | (4,34,895) (24,762,648)
Guarantees provided
outstanding: 2022
Performance Bank  Guarantee | 202] - 99.00,00,000
Given on Behalf of the Company. - (99,00,00,000)
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Note 31(B) Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has
been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami

property.
(i1) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

(i) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be
registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual
Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries,

(vii) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the

books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or

survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

-
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Note- 32
As there are no employees at the end of current year, provision for leave encashment and

gratuity is not made.

Note- 33
As Commercial operations have not yet commenced for the reasons siated in Note 26,

therefore no deferred tax liability/assets has been provided as on March 31, 2022.

Note-34
Previous Year’s figures have been regrouped/ re-amanged, wherever considered

necessary 1o make them conform (o the figures for the current year.

As per our report even date attached

For Sharma Vats & Associates For and on behalf of the rd
Chartered Accountants
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(Mzvoj Vats) N A Vir Pratap Arora Pankaj Gaur

Partner el Managing Director Director

Membership No. 527922 DIN 0009197070 DTN No. 00008419

Place: New Delhi Address:-A1/7, Vasant

Date: 07 0570033 Address: B-115, Vihar, New Delhi-110057
Sector-52, Noida,

U.P.-20130}
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vina Jvastava Mahesh Chaturvedi

Cﬁlet Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN :- ARMPS0S63K M.No. FCS 3)88



